From: Lin Da Teoh

To: NeesonM
Date: 22 January 1999 2:06pm
Subject: AWINZ

I have read through the papers giving the background on AWINZ. | find that some of the information as set out in
N Wells's communications and the Deed is not entirely clear as to the relationship between AWINZ, the Cduhcil
and inspectors.

If | understand it correctly, the intention is that the Council employs the inspector an jmyher; NZAhas
a contract with the inspector to carry out his/her powers/duties in a certain manner{nat TAwheth ergjs a
contract for services).

tee

Cl 105(2)(d) currently envisages inspectors to be employees, members or %\% f the ap
h

organisation i.e a direct relationship. It doesn't however provide for people contr:
organisation, It could be asked, if volunteers can be inspectors, then why not contract

If AWINZ has no service contract of any sort with the inspector the h within 105.

What about cl 123 powers?

. Appendix I contains some principles that could be said to <e i i wi hixce takenin the Bill e. g RTT
/‘\% and hunting/fishing. Appendix VI however does not requi ngp> ors $Q abi the Institute's principles.
hsi
erand

ility V performance 'of the inspector.
pendix VI para 1(c) says the
. MAF should take precedence.

Appendix Il para 1 states that the employer must a
Para 4 says that inspectors are responsible to th
inspector must accept lawful directions of MAF, Th

hy.
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